KD)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
From:

To:

CC:

Subject: RE: Question

Date: 2020/04/28 14:36:02
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

bY(3).10 USC 424, (B)6)
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Great, Much appreciated!

BY(3) 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

From:\
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:27 PM

BY(3). 10 USC 424 (B)(B)

Subject: RE: Question
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(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(B)

BY(3) 10 USC 4247 (B)(B)

Below please find the response/chStanding by to re-work as needed.

V/r,

bY(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

(U) Different species of coronavirus also are sometimes referred to as “strains”. There are four other
endemic human coronaviruses, which typically cause nothing worse than the common cold, and it is
possible for a patient to be infected with the COVID-19 virus and one of these other coronaviruses. In a
recent US study, 4% of 116 COVID-19 patients also were infected with another coronavirus at the same
time.

(B)(1): (b)(3):50 USC 3024(): Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)




(3):T0USC 324;
FrDm:\ 1)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:45 AM |
To:
Cc

Subject: FW: Question
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(B)(3)10 USC 424, (b))

} \ h24: (h)(6)

I'll leave it to you for the coordination. [ felt had a good and succinct answer to begin with.
Can you work with her to come up with an answer that directly covers the DR’s questions. | believe he is
asking of a| Please have review what you and

land on. We should have the answer done today. ——

BY(3):50 USC 3024(1);
5ec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

(b)(3):10 USGC 424: (b)(6)

BY(3Y 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

From:\
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:22 PM|
To

Cc)]

Subject: RE: Guestion
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Good afternoon,

(0){3):10 USC 424; {(b)(1): (b){3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4{c); Sec.1.4{e); (b)}{6)




Y1), (0)(3).10 USC 424, (b)(3)50 USC 3024¢); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b))

Respectfully,
bY3)10 USG 424, (0)(0)

The society that separates tts scholars from ifs warriors will have its thinking done by cowards
and its fighting by fools.

BY(3) 10 USCT 4247 (B)(B)

Thucydides, c. 460 — c. 400 BC

From:\

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 2:20 PM [
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Question
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(0)(3):10 USC 424, (b){6)
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b)(3).10 USC 424, (b)(6)




DG 10 USC
4124 (D))

is out today, but our very capable has a short and sweet answer below. Perhaps we

can coordinate a response

vir BYE) 10 UST 424; (D)(3):50 USC 30240 (B)(0)

Ib)3):10 USC 424; 0)(®)

Good morning,

b)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

Respectfully,
B)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

The society that separates its scholars from its warriors will have its thinking done by cowards
and its fighting by fools.

Thucydides, c. 460 — c. 400 BC




From:‘ BY(3).10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:20 PM \
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Question

(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
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ettt ettty e G iy e
0)(3):10 USC 424; (D)(6) BY(3) 10 USC 4247 (B)(B)

Were you tracking on the questions from the DR to ? | do not is;
Fb)@”o USC 424 Ifolks provided their views {| wanted them in on the conversation

Is there a plan for how to answer the DR? If so, we need 1o cleWore including...
[0)(3):10 USC 424; (0)(B)

BY(3) 10 UST 474 (B)(3)5
USC 3024(i)

From:\
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:10 PM |

B)(3): 10 USC 424
0)(6)

Subject: RE: Question
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03(3).10 USC 424, (0){0)

(D)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

BY(3) 70 USC 379

Addinm\t\/e're not aware of this particular report, but can review it. We are

monitoring these topics and will continue to do so.

b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c);, Sec.1.4(e)

v/,
I(B)(3):1 Q0 USC 424; (b){6)




From:|

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:37 AM |

To!
Cc:

BY(3). 10 USC 4747 (B){B)

Subject: FW: Question

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

[0)(3).10 USC 424, (0)(6)

This came in today, While the DR is askin
that may be out there. Maybe we can help mTFmﬂ-hmg@g channels to the DR?

bY(3).10 USC 424, (0)(6)

BY(3)70 USC 4247 (B)(3):5
LUSC 3024(i)

From:|{

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:21 AM ©)3110 USC 424; (0)6)

To:

Subject: FW: Question

ca e e e e S G NG P ORN

bY3).10 USC 424, (0)(B)




[b)(3):10 USG 424. (b)(6)

From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIAD

R!
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:18 AM

__|White Suzanne L DIA DD
Johnny O DIA CY

Subjeét: Question

B3 10 USC 424 (B)(5)

‘ Sawvyer

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

bY(3) 10 USG 424, (0)(1), (BX3)50 USC 3024(), Sec. 1.4{0), Sec. 1.4{e), {0)o)




